

202  
3  
66  
1896

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY

SONS  
OF THE  
AMERICAN REVOLUTION



CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS,  
AND LIST OF MEMBERS, OFFICERS AND  
COMMITTEES.

JULY, 1896.

6

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY  
SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION.

---

Any one desiring to become a member should apply to the Registrar for application blanks. The application is:

1. To be filled in *duplicate*.
2. Sworn to.
3. Have the recommendation of two members.
4. A letter of endorsement from one recommending member.
5. With initiation fee of five dollars.
6. Sent to the Registrar, Mr. W. J. Rhees, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D. C.

The *annual dues*, \$3.00, are payable on the 22d February, in advance, for each year.

Members elected after 22d of February pay for the remainder of the year at the rate of twenty-five cents per month.

*Certificates of Membership* may be obtained from the National Society upon application to the Registrar, by the payment of \$1.25.

The *Badge or Insignia* of the Order is sterling silver covered with gold and costs nine dollars. They are sold by Tiffany & Co., New York City, upon permits issued by the Registrar General, through the Registrar of the District of Columbia Society.

*Rosettes* are furnished by the Registrar or Treasurer at 25 cents each.

OFFICERS  
OF THE  
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY  
SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION.  
1896.

---

**President :**

G. BROWN GOODE, PH.D., LL.D.

**Vice-Presidents :**

GEN. ORLANDO BOLIVAR WILLCOX, U.S.A.,  
REAR-ADMIRAL JAMES AUGUSTIN GREER, U.S.N.,  
HON. JOHN WATKINSON DOUGLASS.

**Recording Secretary :**

FRANCIS EUGENE STORM. (Died, July 2, 1896)  
JOHN PAUL EARNEST. (Elected, July 2, 1896)

**Corresponding Secretary :**

FRANK BIRGE SMITH.

**Treasurer :**

WILLIAM VAN ZANDT COX.

**Registrar :**

WILLIAM JONES RHEES.

**Assistant Registrar :**

IRA WARREN DENNISON, M.D.

**Historian :**

MAJ. WILLIAM HOLCOMB WEBSTER. (Died, March 23, 1896)  
MARCUS BENJAMIN, PH.D. (Elected, July 2, 1896)

**Chaplain :**

REV. THOMAS SPENCER CHILDS, D.D.



*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

---

**Advancement Committee.**

GEN. D. S. STANLEY, U.S.A., Chairman.  
REV. C. W. BALDWIN, COL. FELIX A. REEVE,  
C. F. T. BEALE, REV. J. H. C. RICHARDS,  
HON. JOHN GOODE, JOHN SEVIER,  
GEN. A. W. GREELY, U.S.A., HON. CHARLES D. WALCOTT,  
GEN. BRADLEY T. JOHNSON, LAWRENCE WASHINGTON.  
REV. DR. J. E. RANKIN, REAR ADMIRAL JOHN L. WORT-  
DEN, U.S.N.

**Meetings Committee.**

WILLIAM VAN ZANDT COX, Chairman,  
JOHN P. EARNEST, H. P. R. HOLT,  
EVERETT HAYDEN, CAPT. WALTER HOWE, U.S.A.,  
DR. WALTER J. HOFFMAN, ROWAN B. TULEY.

**Eligibility Committee.**

WM. J. RHEES, Chairman,  
A. HOWARD CLARK, DR. IRA W. DENNISON.

**Acceptability Committee.**

HON. JOHN R. PROCTER, Chairman,  
WM. A. DECAINDRY, ALBION K. PARRIS.

**Press Committee.**

DR. WALTER HOUGH, Chairman,  
DR. MARCUS BENJAMIN, HARRY P. GODWIN,  
PAUL BROCKETT, ERNEST G. WALKER.

**Special Committee on Joint Meetings.**

WILLIAM VAN ZANDT COX, Chairman,  
DR. MARCUS BENJAMIN, EVERETT HAYDEN, U.S.N.,  
JOHN P. EARNEST, DR. WALTER J. HOFFMAN,  
DR. JAMES M. FLINT, U.S.N., H. P. R. HOLT,  
CAPT. WALTER HOWE, U.S.A.

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

**Recruiting and Lookout Committee.**

DR. OTIS T. MASON, Chairman,  
CAPT. H. R. ANDERSON, HARRY KING,  
DR. FRANK BAKER, JOHN B. LARNER,  
PAUL BECKWITH, A. P. LEIDY,  
DR. MARCUS BENJAMIN, A. A. LIPSCOMB,  
DR. J. E. BRACKETT, COL. G. G. MARTIN,  
DR. SWAN M. BURNETT, ZEBINA MOSES,  
PROF. WILLIAM D. CABELL, H. G. OGDEN,  
ALBERT CARHART, A. K. PARRIS,  
CAPT. CONSTANTINE CHASE, W. H. PEARCE,  
C. H. CAMPBELL, J. D. B. PETERS,  
DR. S. L. CRISSEY, MAJ. H. L. PIPER,  
COMMANDER F. W. DICKENS, DR. H. A. ROBBINS,  
DR. B. F. GIBBS, HOWARD SILL,  
PROF. J. C. GORDON, JOHN B. THOMPSON,  
F. E. GRICE, GILBERT THOMPSON,  
W. B. GURLEY, W. MILLS THOMPSON,  
SAMUEL K. HALL, WASHINGTON NELSON TOLER,  
C. S. JOHNSON, D. B. WAINWRIGHT,  
CAPT. JAMES BOWEN JOHNSON, WILLIAM B. WHIPPLE,  
DR. EDWARD S. JONES, JOHN B. WIGHT,  
ENSIGN B. WRIGHT, U.S.N.



# CONSTITUTION.

## ARTICLE I.

### NAME.



THE name of this Society shall be THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY OF THE SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION.

## ARTICLE II.

### OBJECTS.

The objects of this Society shall be to perpetuate the memory of the men, who, by their services or sacrifices during the war of the American Revolution, achieved the Independence of the American people; to unite and promote fellowship among their descendants; to inspire them and the community at large with a more profound reverence for the principles of the Government founded by our forefathers; to encourage historical research in relation to the American Revolution; to acquire and preserve the records of the individual services of the patriots of the War, as well as documents, relics and landmarks; to mark the scenes of the Revolution by appropriate memorials; to celebrate the anniversaries of the prominent events of the War; to foster true patriotism; to maintain and extend the institutions of American freedom; and to carry on the purposes expressed in the preamble to the Constitution of our country and the injunctions of Washington in his farewell address to the American people.

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

ARTICLE III.

MEMBERSHIP.

SECTION I. Any man shall be eligible to membership who, being of the age of twenty-one years or over and a citizen of good repute in the community, is the lineal descendant of an ancestor who was at all times unfailing in his loyalty to and rendered actual service in the cause of American Independence, either as an officer, soldier, seaman, marine, militiaman or minute-man, in the armed forces of the Continental Congress or of any one of the several Colonies or States; or as a signer of the Declaration of Independence; or as a member of a Committee of Safety or Correspondence; or as a member of any Continental, Provincial or Colonial Congress or Legislature; or as a civil officer, either of one of the Colonies or States or of the National Government; or as a recognized patriot who performed actual service by overt acts of resistance to the authority of Great Britain. He may be elected a member of this Society, provided that, upon due investigation, he shall be found to be acceptable.

SEC. II. Applications for membership shall be made in duplicate, upon blank forms prescribed by the General Board of Managers of the National Society, and shall in each case set forth the name, occupation and residence of the applicant, his line of descent, and the name, residence and services of his ancestor or ancestors in the Revolution from whom he derives eligibility. The applicant shall make oath that the statements of his application are true, according to the best of his knowledge and belief, and his application shall be endorsed by two members of the Society, accompanied by a letter from at least one compatriot, and subject to such other requirements as may be prescribed by the rules or by-laws of the Society.

SEC. III. Sons of Revolutionary soldiers who are regularly accepted by the Board of Management, upon the recommendation of the proper committees, may be made honorary members of the Society without payment of dues.

SEC. IV. Any Senator or Representative, or officer in the civil, military or naval service of the United States, officially



## SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

---

residing in Washington, or any officer in the Diplomatic service of the Government of the United States, who is a member in good standing of a State Society of Sons of the American Revolution, may be elected to associate membership in this Society.

Members of State Societies of Sons of the American Revolution, while residing in the District of Columbia and upon election by the Board of Management, may be enrolled as Associate members of this Society.

SEC. V. Whenever a member in good standing changes his residence to the jurisdiction of another State Society he shall be entitled, if he so elects, to a certificate of honorable demission, in order that he may be transferred to said Society; provided that no such certificate shall be given unless all dues and fees are paid, and said membership in this Society shall not cease until membership in the State Society be established.

SEC. VI. If for any reason a member resigns or is dropped from the rolls of the Society, the number of his insignia shall be cancelled, and his name shall no longer appear in the year book of the Society.

### ARTICLE IV.

#### OFFICERS AND MANAGERS.

SECTION I. The officers of the Society shall be a President, three Vice-Presidents, one Recording Secretary and one Corresponding Secretary, a Treasurer, a Registrar, an Assistant Registrar, an Historian, a Chaplain and such others as may be deemed necessary, who shall be elected by a vote of the majority of the members present at the annual meeting of the Society, and who shall hold office for one year, or until their successors shall be elected, and who, with fifteen other members, shall constitute the Board of Management; *Provided*, that the President and Vice-Presidents shall not be eligible for re-election for more than two successive terms; *and provided further*, that the fifteen members of the Board of Management elected in 1894 shall be divided by lot into three classes of five

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

each, the first to serve one year, the second two years, and the third three years, and that at annual elections thereafter five members shall be elected to serve three years and until their successors are elected. Vacancies in the Board of Management shall be filled by the Society for the unexpired term.

SEC. II. Delegates to the Congress of the Society shall be elected at each annual meeting, in accordance with the requirements of the Constitution of the National Society, who shall hold office till their successors are duly elected and qualified.

SEC. III. An Executive Committee of five, of which the President of the Society shall be the chairman, may be elected by the Board of Management from their number, who shall, in the interim between the meetings of the Board, transact such business as shall be delegated to it by the Board of Management. Three members shall be a quorum of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V.

FEES AND DUES.

SECTION I. The initiation fee shall be five (\$5) dollars; the annual dues three (\$3) dollars; or the payment at one time of fifty (\$50) dollars shall constitute a life member with exemption from payment of dues thereafter. Members of the "Sons of the Revolution" who join this Society will be exempt from the payment of an initiation fee, provided they are eligible and acceptable under the Constitution of this Society. When a member is elected after the annual meeting his dues for the remainder of that year shall be at the rate of twenty-five cents per month.

SEC. II. The annual dues shall be payable in advance on the twenty-second day of February in each year.

SEC. III. When the dues of any member shall remain unpaid for nine months, the Treasurer shall give him notice that unless the same be paid within three months thereafter, his membership shall cease; and in case such dues are not paid pursuant to such notice, or the default be satisfactorily ac-

## SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

---

counted for to the Board of Management, he shall thereupon cease to be a member.

SEC. IV. The receipts each year from initiation fees, life-membership fees, and dues, constituting the aggregate annual resources of the Society, shall be devoted by the Board of Management to the following objects, and no others, viz:

1. Payment of the annual dues to the National Society of [not to exceed] fifty cents for each active member.

2. Maintenance of a building fund, by the investment of not less than ten per cent of the aggregate annual resources of the Society in such securities as the Board of Management shall direct.

3. Payment of current expenses.

4. Publication of such documents as may be deemed advisable.

5. Payment of such special expenses as may be authorized by the vote of two-thirds of the Board of Management.

SEC. V. No vote of the Society, whereby the expenditure of the building fund shall be caused, shall be passed except at a stated or special meeting, at which at least fifty members shall be present, and two-thirds of those present shall vote in favor thereof; nor until the subject has been referred to the Board of Management and they shall have reported their opinion thereon, which report shall be made at the stated meeting next after the reference, or at a special meeting called for the purpose.

## ARTICLE VI.

### THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT.

The Board of Management shall consist of the President, Vice-Presidents, Secretaries, Treasurer, Registrars, Chaplain, Historian, *ex-officio*, and fifteen members who shall be elected as herein provided.

This Board shall judge of the qualifications of the candidates for admission to the Society and elect the same; and may establish local chapters with such powers as it may deem

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

proper within its jurisdiction not inconsistent with the Constitution of the National Society; may expel any member, after due notice and impartial trial, who by conduct unbecoming a gentleman shall render himself unworthy to remain a member, subject to appeal to the Society; and shall have charge of all meetings; shall recommend plans for promoting the objects of the Society; shall digest and prepare business; and shall authorize the disbursement and expenditure of unappropriated money in the treasury for the payment of current expenses; and generally superintend all the interests of the Society and execute all such duties as may be committed to it by the Society. It shall make, through the President, a general report of its transactions at the annual meeting of the Society.

At all meetings of the Board of Management, five or more shall be sufficient for the transaction of business.

ARTICLE VII.

MEETINGS AND ELECTIONS.

SECTION I. The Annual Meeting for election of officers and transaction of business shall be held at noon on the twenty-second day of February, the anniversary of the birth of George Washington, in every year, except when that date shall fall on Sunday, in which case the meeting shall be held on the following day.

SEC. II. Special meetings may be called by the President or Board of Management at any time for business purposes or for the purpose of celebrating events of the Revolution or other patriotic events, or devising means for the prosecution of patriotic work. The President shall call a special meeting whenever requested in writing so to do by five or more members.

SEC. III. General business may be transacted at any special meeting.

SEC. IV. Thirteen members shall constitute a quorum at all meetings. Ayes and noes shall be called at any meeting of the Society upon the demand of five members.

## SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

---

SEC. V. All nominations for officers shall be made from the floor and not by committee, and all elections to office shall be by ballot. The persons receiving the majority of all the votes cast shall be declared elected, and shall hold office for the ensuing term and until their successors shall be elected.

### ARTICLE VIII.

#### AMENDMENTS.

Amendments to this Constitution may be offered at any meeting of the Society, but shall not be acted on until the next meeting. A copy of every proposed amendment shall be sent to each member, with a notice of the meeting at which the same is to be acted on, at least one week prior to said meeting. A vote of two-thirds of those present shall be necessary to the adoption of any amendment.

---

## BY-LAWS.

### SECTION I

#### ELECTION OF MEMBERS.

Any applicant for admission to this Society shall file with the Registrar his application as prescribed in the Constitution, together with such documents and other proofs of qualification as he may have, and the initiation fee (\$5.00); also a letter from the member proposing the name stating his knowledge of the applicant. These papers shall be referred to the *Committee on Eligibility*. If found eligible the papers shall be referred to the *Committee on Acceptability*. The Board may then elect him as a member of the Society or otherwise dispose of his application, and if his eligibility is approved by the Board and by the Registrar-General of the National Society

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

he shall be entitled to all the privileges of a compatriot therein. If for any reason he is not approved as a member his papers and initiation fee shall be returned.

SECTION II.

THE PRESIDENT.

The President, or in his absence a Vice-President, or in his absence a Chairman *pro tempore*, shall preside at all meetings of the Society and Board of Management, and have a casting vote. He shall exercise the usual functions of a presiding officer, and shall enforce strict observance of the Constitution and By-Laws and of the regulations and rules of the Society.

SECTION III.

THE SECRETARIES.

The Recording Secretary shall have charge of the seal, certificate of incorporation, by-laws and records of the Society, and, together with the presiding officer, shall certify all acts of the Society. He shall keep fair and accurate records of all the proceedings and orders of the Society; and shall give notice to the several officers of all votes, orders, resolves and proceedings of the Society affecting them or appertaining to their respective duties.

He shall notify all members of their election and shall under the direction of the President or Vice-President, give due notice of the time and place of all meetings of the Society, and attend the same.

The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct the general correspondence of the Society under the direction of the President, and assist the Recording Secretary in his duties, and do such other acts as may be directed by the Board of Management.

SECTION IV.

THE TREASURER.

The Treasurer shall collect and keep the funds and securities of the Society; they shall be deposited in some bank or sav-

*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

---

ings institution in this District, to the credit of THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY OF THE SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION, and shall be drawn thence on the check of the Treasurer, for the purposes of the Society only. Out of these funds he shall pay such sums only as may be ordered by the Society, or by the Board of Management.

He shall keep a true account of his receipts and payments, and, at each annual meeting, render the same to the Society.

If, from the annual report of the Treasurer, there shall appear to be a balance against the Treasurer, no appropriation of money shall be made for any object but the necessary current expenses of the Society until such balance shall be paid.

SECTION V.

THE REGISTRAR.

The Registrar shall keep a roll of members, and in his hands shall be lodged all the proofs of membership qualification, and all the historical and genealogical papers, manuscript or other, of which the Society may become possessed; and under the direction of the Board of Management, shall keep copies of such similar documents as the owners thereof may not be willing to leave permanently in the keeping of the Society. He shall verify all statements of the Revolutionary services of ancestors that may be made in the applications for membership, and make report to the Board of Management.

SECTION VI.

THE HISTORIAN.

The Historian shall keep the records of the historical and commemorative meetings of the Society, and shall supervise the preparation and printing of all its historical publications, other than those of the membership rolls.

He shall submit at each annual meeting a list of the members who may have died during the year, accompanied by biographical memoirs.

SECTION VII.

COMMITTEES.

As soon as practicable after his election the President shall appoint the following standing committees, viz.:

1. *Ways and Means* Committee, consisting of seven members, who shall perform the duties of a finance committee, and shall have charge of all measures for raising the necessary means for carrying on the business of the Society, including the subject of initiation fees and dues. This committee shall audit the Treasurer's accounts.

2. *Building* Committee, consisting of three members.

3. *Library* Committee, consisting of three members, who shall have charge of the library and relics and rooms of the Society, and the supervision of such publications as may be authorized by the Society.

4. *Advancement* Committee, consisting of thirteen members, who shall consider, and from time to time report to the Board of Management such measures as in their opinion are calculated to advance the interests and promote the general welfare of the Society.

5. *Meetings* Committee, consisting of seven members, who shall have charge of all arrangements for meetings or outings of the Society which may involve extra expense for either transportation, entertainments or refreshments.

6. *Eligibility* Committee, consisting of three members, who shall, after careful scrutiny of the record of each applicant for membership, endorse their conclusions upon the application papers and transmit the papers to the Committee on Acceptability.

7. *Acceptability* Committee, consisting of three members, who shall, after due inquiry into the character and standing of each applicant, endorse their recommendations upon the application papers, and transmit the papers to the Secretary for the action of the Board.



## SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

---

8. *Recruiting* Committee, consisting of forty-four members, who shall be a lookout committee for securing accessions to the membership of the Society.

9. *Press* Committee, consisting of three members, who shall be charged with all matters for publication concerning the Society in which the public press may be considered to be interested.

In the absence from the city of members of the foregoing committees, the President is authorized to appoint temporarily, in any case, a sufficient number of members to complete a quorum; and he is authorized to appoint at any time, for temporary purposes, special committees, at the request of the Board of Management.

### SECTION VIII.

#### FORM FOR INSTALLATION OF COMPATRIOTS.

The gentlemen who have been elected members since the last installations will present themselves.

The compatriots who endorsed the applications in these cases will escort the gentlemen to the front of the Chair under the direction of the Committee on *Acceptability*.

The Presiding Officer will then say:

Gentlemen: The interests, objects and principles of this Society are committed to our united care. We are pledged "to cherish, maintain and extend the institutions of American freedom, to foster true patriotism and love of country, and to aid in securing for mankind all the blessings of liberty."

Do you so pledge yourselves?

Answer: We do.

The Compatriots of the Society of the Sons of the American Revolution will rise.

Your properly constituted authorities have, after due care, recommended and elected the gentlemen present; and they are now formally accepted as Compatriots of this Society.

The members of the Society will then say:

Compatriots:—We welcome you most heartily.







# DIRECTORY OF MEMBERS.

(JULY, 1896.)

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
ABERT, CHARLES,	482 Louisiana Avenue	34	1834
ABERT, SYLVANUS T.,	1827 H Street	35	1835
ADAMS, DR. FRANCIS J.,	Great Falls, Montana	483	6983
ADDISON, REV. DANIEL D.,	Beverly, Mass.	289	2089
ALDEN, WILLIAM F.,	1405 5th Street	551	7051
ANDERSON, CAPT. HARRY R., U.S.A.,	Newport, R. I.	507	7007
ANDERSON, LIEUT. JAS. T., U.S.A.,	Columbus, Ohio	317	2117
ANNIN, WILLIAM E.,	1419 R Street	241	2041
ARMES, MAJ. GEO. A.,	1405 F Street	71	1871
ATKINS, JOSEPH L.,	3202 17th Street	373	2173
AUSTIN, AMORY,	4 Redwood Street, Newport, R. I.	51	1851
AVERILL, FRANK L.,	1479 Columbia Road	283	2083
BABCOCK, COL. JOHN B., U.S.A.,	2005 G Street	455	6955
BAKER, DR. FRANK,	1804 Columbia Road	239	2039
BALDWIN, REV. CHARLES W.,	509 3d Street	469	6969
BALDWIN, WILLIAM D.,	25 Grant Place	267	2067
BALL, EBENEZER B.,	229 Massachusetts Avenue	12	1812
BALL, GEORGE W.,	3070 Q Street	102	1902
BALL, JOSEPH J. G.,	602 5th Street	95	1895
BALLOCH, DR. EDWARD A.,	1218 12th Street	336	2136
BARKER, CAPT. ALBERT S., U.S.N.,	San Francisco, Cal.	232	2032
BARRY, RICHARD V.,	124 C Street Southeast	509	7009
BAYLY, WILLIAM H.,	323 B Street Southeast	210	2010
BAYNE, DR. JOHN W.,	116 2nd Street Southeast	386	2186
BEALE, CHARLES F. T.,	1079 31st Street	527	7027
BECK, HON. GEORGE T.,	Beckton, Wyoming	157	1957
BECKWITH, PAUL,	U. S. National Museum	43	1843
BENÉT, LAURENCE V.,	702 17th Street	382	2182
BENJAMIN, DR. MARCUS,	U. S. National Museum	258	2058
BENNETT, PAST ASST. ENG. FRANK M., U.S.N.,	Navy Dep.	325	2125
BENNEY, GEORGE A.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	324	2124
BENNEY, JAMES,	Pittsburg, Pa.	339	2139
BESSELIEVRE, SIDNEY I.,	315 E Street Northeast	548	7048
BILLINGS, PAY DIR. L. G., U.S.N.,	Navy Yard, Brooklyn, N. Y.	226	2026

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
BIRGE, HARRY C.,	1331 F Street	334	2134
BIRGE, HENRY W.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	333	2133
BLANCHARD, CAPT. DAWSON A.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	366	2166
BLOUNT, FREDERICK R.,	Dallas, Texas	207	2007
BLOUNT, HENRY F.,	3101 U Street	183	1983
BOUTELLE, HON. CHARLES A.,	House of Representatives	158	1958
BOUTELLE, DR. JAMES T.,	Hampton, Va.	134	1934
BOYNTON, CHARLES A.,	1357 Princeton Street	125	1925
BOYNTON, GEN. HENRY V.,	1321 R Street	25	1825
BRACKETT, DR. JOHN E.,	1310 Rhode Island Avenue	76	1876
BRADLEY, GEORGE L.,	2035 P Street	53	1853
BRECKINRIDGE, HON. CLIFTON R.,	U. S. Ambassador, St. Petersburg, Russia	142	1942
BRECKINRIDGE, DAVID C.,	26 Cortlandt St., N. Y. City	364	2164
BRECKINRIDGE, GEN. JOSEPH C.,	U.S.A., 1314 Conn. Ave.	55	1855
BRECKINRIDGE, HON. WILLIAM C. P.,	Lexington, Ky.	7	1807
BREWER, JUSTICE DAVID J.,	1412 Massachusetts Avenue	342	2142
BRITTON, HON. ALEXANDER T.,	622 F Street	182	1982
BROCKETT, PAUL,	U. S. National Museum	518	7018
BROOKS, NEWTON M.,	Post Office Department	202	2002
BROWN, ALEXANDER,	Norwood, Va.	246	2046
BROWN, DUDLEY P.,	Anadarko, Oklahoma	442	6942
BROWN, STEPHEN C.,	U. S. National Museum	537	7037
BROWNING, GEORGE L.,	2109 F Street	565	7065
BROWNLOW, COL. JOHN B.,	1411 Corcoran Street	103	1903
BUCHANAN, ROBERDEAU,	1216 18th Street	26	1826
BURBA, GEORGE F.,	Mount Vernon, Ohio	497	6997
BURGESS, CHARLES H.,	1333 8th Street	515	7015
BURNETT, DR. SWAN M.,	916 17th Street	355	2155
BUTTERFIELD, GEN. FRANKLIN G.,	Derby Line, Vermont	136	1936
BYRNE, CAPT. BERNARD A.,	U.S.A., Fort Thomas, Ky.	285	2085
BYRNE, LIEUT. CHARLES, U.S.A.,	War Department	171	1971
CABELL, PROF. WILLIAM D.,	1761 N Street	16	1816
CALL, HON. WILKINSON,	United States Senate	346	2146
CAMPBELL, CHARLES H.,	1733 De Sales Street	531	7031
CARHART, ALBERT,	1326 11th Street	255	2055
CARTER, CAPT. ALFRED B.,	Memphis, Tenn.	109	1909
CHANDLER, HIRAM G.,	Buffalo, N. Y.	224	2024
CHANNELL, CHARLES S.,	Stanstead Plain, Quebec	571	
CHANNELL, LEON L.,	36 I Street	570	
CHARLTON, CHARLES H.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	371	2171
CHARLTON, JOHN P.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	235	2035
CHASE, CAPT. CONSTANTINE, U.S.A.,	Washington Barracks	480	6980

*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

---

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
CHESTER, COM. COLBY M., U.S.N.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	218	2018
CHICKERING, PROF. JOHN W.,	Kendall Green	56	1856
CHILDERS, COL. GRACEY,	Clarksville, Tenn.	513	7013
CHILDS, ASAPH K.,	Athens, Georgia	505	7005
CHILDS, REV. DR. THOMAS S.,	1308 Conn. Avenue	219	2019
CLARK, ALLEN C.,	605 F Street	122	1922
CLARK, A. HOWARD,	Smithsonian Institution	46	1846
CLARK, APPLETON P.,	119 6th Street Northeast	120	1920
CLARK, APPLETON P., JR.,	605 F Street	121	1921
CLARK, GILBERT A.,	605 F Street	475	6975
CLARKE, DR. DANIEL B.,	National Bank of the Republic	81	1881
CLARKE, PROF. FRANK W.,	U. S. Geological Survey	42	1842
CLARKE, COL. I. EDWARDS,	Bureau of Education	172	1972
CLAYTON, REV. SAMUEL D.,	Dayton, Ohio	254	2054
CLAYTON, WILLIAM McK.,	712 13th Street	280	2080
COLE, THEODORE L.,	1429 Stoughton Street	432	6932
COLEMAN, DR. HORACE,	U. S. Pension Bureau	59	1859
COOMBS, COL. CHARLES W.,	101 F Street Northeast	88	1888
COOPER, CHARLES M.,	320 Pearl Street, New York City	523	7023
COWLES, CAPT. BYRON K.,	Chicago, Ill.	425	6925
COWLES, CAPT. CALVIN D., U.S.A.,	Fort Clark, Texas	153	1953
COWLES, HON. WILLIAM H. H.,	Wilksboro, N. C.	436	6936
COX, WILLIAM V.,	U. S. National Museum	15	1815
CRAIG, CAPT. ROBERT, U.S.A.,	1822 I Street	23	1823
CRANE, STEPHEN,	New York City	561	7061
CRISSEY, DR. SARDIS L.,	1426 Massachusetts Avenue	452	6952
CULBERTSON, REV. JOHN N.,	707 9th Street Northeast	211	2011
CURTIS, WILLIAM E.,	1801 Connecticut Avenue	501	7001
CUTCHEON, HON. BYRON M.,	Grand Rapids, Mich.	323	2123
CUTLER, SAMUEL M.,	Baltimore, Md.	468	6968
DANA, GEN. JAMES J., U.S.A.,	Waltham, Mass.	60	1860
DANA, RICHARD,	Waltham, Mass.	274	2074
DAVIS, ENSIGN CLELAND, U.S.N.,	Navy Department	545	7045
DAVIS, SAMUEL G.,	Treasury Department	569	7069
DEAN, MED. DIR. RICHARD C., U.S.N. (Retired),	1736 I St.	307	2107
DECAINDRY, WILLIAM A.,	War Department	175	1975
DENNISON, DR. IRA W.,	1322 L Street	435	6935
DENT, HON. JOSIAH,	Berkeley Springs, W. Va.	118	1918
DICKINS, COMMANDER FRANCIS W., U.S.N.,	Newport, R. I.	273	2073
DICKSON, WILLIAM M.,	Atlanta, Georgia	557	7057
DOOLITTLE, GEORGE,	War Department	212	2012
DOUGLASS, HON. JOHN W.,	1816 F Street	124	1924

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
DUBOIS, HON. FRED. T.,	United States Senate	372	2172
DuBOIS, JAMES T.,	1423 Chapin Street N.W.	92	1892
DuBOIS, CAPT. RICHARD C., U.S.A.,	Hallstead, Pa.	62	1862
DUHAMEL, JAMES F.,	930 F Street	90	1890
DURAND, JOHN, 164 Boulevard Montparnasse, Paris, France		404	6904
DYER, LEONARD H.,	1325 Vermont Avenue	543	7043
EARNEST, JOHN P.,	1628 Riggs Place	319	2119
EASTMAN, PROF. JOHN R.,	U. S. Naval Observatory	36	1836
EDDY, DR. OTIS J.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	87	1887
EDWARDS, WILLIAM S.,	Charleston Kenawha, W. Va.	449	6949
ELLIS, JOHN F.,	1333 Vermont Avenue	368	2168
ELY, SELDEN M.,	221 E Street	510	7010
EMERY, HON. MATTHEW G.,	207 I Street	45	1845
FAULKNER, HON. CHARLES J.,	United States Senate	139	1939
FISHER, JR., ROBERT S. J.,	1915 Kalorama Avenue	476	6976
FLINT, MED. INS. JAMES M., U.S.N.,	U. S. Nat. Museum	37	1837
FORBUSH, ABIAL A.,	321 7th Street (Northeast)	276	2076
FRENCH, WALTER H.,	908 13th Street (Southeast)	451	6951
FRYE, HON. WILLIAM P.,	United States Senate	32	1832
GALLAUDET, EDWARD M., L.L.D.,	Kendall Green	47	1847
GANNETT, HENRY,	U. S. Geological Survey	423	6923
GARDNER, CHARLES L.,	1710 16th Street	508	7008
GARNETT, HENRY W.,	1319 New York Avenue	132	1932
GARRISON, HON. JOHN R.,	1427 R Street	64	1864
GERALD, HERBERT P.,	U. S. Patent Office	567	7067
GIBBS, DR. BENJAMIN F.,	2934 14th Street	491	6991
GIBSON, GEN. HORATIO G., U.S.A.,	2104 Ward Place	17	1817
GODWIN, HARRY P.,	Evening Star Office	535	7035
GOODE, DR. G. BROWN,	Smithsonian Institution	160	1960
GOODE, HON. JOHN,	1505 Pennsylvania Avenue	347	2147
GOODE, RICHARD U.,	U. S. Geological Survey	91	1891
GORDON, PROF. JOSEPH C.,	Kendall Green	18	1818
GRAHAM, JOHN R.,	Navy Department	50	1850
GRANT, GEN. LEWIS A.,	Minneapolis, Minn.	439	6939
GREELY, GEN. ADOLPHUS W., U.S.A.,	1914 G Street	114	1914
GREEN, ANDREW J.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	272	2072
GREEN, BERNARD R.,	1738 N Street	24	1824
GREEN, DARIUS A.,	Navy Department	504	7004
GREEN, JOHN M.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	356	2156
GREEN, WINTHROP D.,	301S Dumbarton Avenue	514	7014
GREENE, REV. DR. SAMUEL H.,	1320 Q Street	574	7074



*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

---

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
GREER, REAR ADM. JAMES A., U.S.N.,	2010 Hillyer Place	529	7029
GRESHAM, CAPT. JOHN C., U.S.A.,	Fort Grant, Arizona	472	6972
GRICE, CHARLES P.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	244	2044
GRICE, FRANCIS,	Philadelphia, Pa.	245	2045
GRICE, FRANCIS E.,	Navy Department	161	1961
GROSVENOR, HON. CHARLES H.,	House of Representatives	123	1923
GURLEY, WM. B.,	1335 F Street	541	7041
HAINS, LIEUT. JOHN P., U.S.A.,	New Orleans, La.	466	6966
HAINS, ROBERT P.,	U. S. Patent Office	456	6956
HALL, HENRY D.,	1011 H Street	314	2114
HALL, HENRY O.,	Army Medical Museum	498	6998
HALL, SAMUEL K.,	421 H Street	312	2112
HALSTEAD, EMINEL P.,	3024 Q Street	225	2025
HALSTED, JOHN J.,	1636 19th Street	20	1820
HARDIN, GEN. MARTIN D., U.S.A.,	Chicago, Ill	322	2122
HARRIS, DR. CHAS. M. B.,	1917 Kalorama Avenue	392	2192
HARRISON, RUSSELL B.,	Terre Haute, Ind.	220	2020
HART, ALEXANDER R.,	320 Pearl Street, New York City	75	1875
HARTSHORN, EDWIN N.,	Alliance, Ohio	352	2152
HATCH, MARK B.,	2206 Q Street	566	7066
HAWES, HON. JOHN B.,	Department of State	217	2017
HAWLEY, JOSEPH H.,	Danbury, Conn.	500	7000
HAYDEN, JUDGE CHARLES T.,	Tempé, Arizona	332	2132
HAYDEN, ENSIGN EVERETT, U.S.N.(Retired),	1802 16th St.	549	7049
HAYDEN, LEWIS S.,	1002 N Street	310	2110
HAZEN, REV. ALLEN,	1422 11th Street	539	7039
HELLEN, WILLIAM F.,	1325 21st Street	446	6946
HENDERSON, HON. JOHN S.,	Salisbury, N. C.	152	1952
HENRY, HON. WILLIAM W.,	Richmond, Va.	40	1840
HERRON, COL. WILLIAM A.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	393	2193
HEWIT, REV. AUGUSTINE F.,	New York City	257	2057
HICHBORN, COMMODORE PHILIP, U.S.N.,	1707 N Street	499	6999
HOFFMAN, DR. WALTER, J.	222 E Street	105	1905
HOLT, HENRY P. R.,	Treasury Department	304	2104
HORD, REV. ARNOLD H.,	Holmesburg, Pa.	85	1885
HORD, MED. DIR. WILLIAM T., U.S.N.,	1702 19th Street	320	2120
HORTON, WILLIAM E.,	317 4½ Street	216	2016
HOSMER, COL. ADDISON A.,	2020 Hillyer Place	302	2102
HOUGH, WALTER,	U. S. National Museum	167	1967
HOWE, CAPT. WALTER, U.S.A.,	Washington Barracks	477	6977
HUBBELL, DR. WILLIAM W.,	1420 New York Avenue	84	1884
HUNT, CAPT. ALFRED E.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	185	1985

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
HUSBAND, HENRY M.,	623 F Street	78	1878
HUSBAND, JOHN L.,	Wheaton, Montgomery Co., Md.	133	1933
HUTCHINSON, ELIAS S.,	1709 P Street	387	2187
JENINGS, JEFFERSON H.,	511 6th Street	141	1941
JOHNSON, ARNOLD B.,	Treasury Department	97	1897
JOHNSON, GEN. BRADLEY T.,	Baltimore, Md.	170	1970
JOHNSON, CHARLES S.,	1214 9th Street	330	2130
JOHNSON, JAMES B.	Howard University	108	1908
JOHNSON, REV. DR. JAMES G.,	Chicago, Ill.	98	1898
JOHNSON, DR. JOSEPH T.,	1728 K Street	196	1996
JOHNSON, LORENZO M.,	P. O. box 109, Eagle Pass, Texas	100	1900
JONES, DR. EDWIN S.,	1505 R Street	440	6940
JOUETT, REAR ADM. J. E., U.S.N. (Retired),	1313 S Street	191	1991
KENDALL, DR. FRANCIS D.,	Columbia, S. C.	413	6913
KENNON, LIEUT. LYMAN W. V., U.S.A.,	1453 Mass. Ave.	82	1882
KESSLER, THOMAS V.,	Pensacola, Florida	511	7011
KIMBALL, DAVID,	Saxton's River, Vermont	187	1987
KIMBERLY, REAR ADMIRAL LEWIS A., U.S.N. (Retired),	West Newton, Mass.	288	2088
KING, DAVID L.,	Akron, Ohio	350	2150
KING, HARRY,	1335 Q Street	21	1821
KNOX, WILLIAM S.,	1804 New Hampshire Avenue	278	2078
KURTZ, DR. JOHN,	3142 P Street	474	6974
LAMB, DR. DANIEL S.,	800 10th Street	177	1977
LANGLEY, SAMUEL P.,	Secretary Smithsonian Institution	4	1804
LARNER, JOHN B.,	1709 19th Street	540	7040
LARNER, NOBLE D.,	937 I Street	503	7003
LARNER, PHILIP F.,	1746 P Street	262	2062
LAUGHLIN, GEORGE McC.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	426	6926
LAUGHLIN, HENRY A.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	430	6930
LAUGHLIN, JR., JAMES,	Pittsburg, Pa.	427	6927
LEIDY, AUGUSTUS P.,	1317 11th Street	222	2022
LEUPP, FRANCIS E.,	1813 16th Street	178	1978
LIPSCOMB, ANDREW A.,	Warder Building, 9th and F Sts.	354	2154
LIPSCOMB, LISLE S.,	612 14th Street	361	2161
LOCKWOOD, PROF. H. H., U.S.N. (Retired),	2900 Q Street	486	6986
LONG, CAPT. O. F., U.S.A.,	Presidio of San Francisco, Cal.	533	7033
LOOMIS, LAFAYETTE C.,	Winthrop Heights, D. C.	562	7062
LOTHROP, JOHN P.,	1349 L Street	77	1877
LOUCKS, CHARLES,	U. S. Pension Bureau	428	6928
LOWDERMILK, WILLIAM H.,	1424 F Street	530	7030

*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

---

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
LURTY, WARREN S.,	Harrisonburg, Va.	374	2174
LYMAN, CHARLES E.,	1109 N Street	554	7054
McCLELLAND, EDMOND L.,	1771 Madison Street	315	2115
McCULLOH, ROBERT L.,	Fort Assiniboine, Mont.	357	2157
McDOUGALL, CAPT. T. M., U.S.A.,	Harper's Ferry, W. Va.	269	2069
McDOWELL, WILLIAM O.,	Newark, N. J.	213	2013
McDUFFIE, HON. JOHN V.,	Hayneville, Alabama	270	2070
McKEAN, HENRY B.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	236	2036
MACKALL, DR. LOUIS,	1203 31st Street	111	1911
MACLAY, CYRUS C.,	Tipton, Mo.	194	1994
MARBURY, JR., JOHN,	3307 U Street	441	6941
MARCELLUS, ROBERT H.,	2122 Pennsylvania Avenue	286	2086
MARLATT, CHARLES L., U. S. Department of Agriculture		573	7073
MARMION, MED. INS. R. A., M.D., U.S.N., care of Navy Dep.		490	6990
MARSH, WILLIAM L.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	358	2158
MARTIN, EDGAR N.,	Kansas City, Mo.	422	6922
MARTIN, COL. GEORGE G.,	1322 L Street	433	6933
MARTIN, H. W., U. S. Consular Clerk, Southampton, Eng.		471	6971
MASON, EBENEZER E.,	Accotink, Virginia	478	6978
MASON, ERWIN F.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	556	7056
MASON, PROF. OTIS T.,	U. S. National Museum	168	1968
MASON, WILLIAM L.,	Milwaukee, Wis.	80	1880
MAYNARD, GEORGE C.,	1407 15th Street	434	6934
MAYNARD, JAMES,	Knoxville, Tenn.	229	2029
MEREDITH, WILLIAM L.,	Seattle, Washington	308	2108
MEREDITH, CAPT. WILLIAM M.,	Chicago, Ill.	203	2003
MILCHSACK, WILLIAM H.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	403	6903
MILLER, BENJAMIN,	1409 30th Street	522	7022
MITCHELL, THOMAS,	1224 11th Street	385	2185
MOODY, CARLTON M.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	399	2199
MORGAN, DR. FRANCIS P.,	1230 9th Street	547	7047
MORTON, MAJOR HOWARD,	Pittsburg, Pa.	155	1955
MORTON. HON. LEVI P.,	Rhinebeck, N. Y.	38	1838
MOSELEY, EDWARD A.,	1113 16th Street	41	1841
MOSES, ZEBINA,	711 H Street	259	2059
MULLAN, SAMUEL E.,	600 R Street	154	1954
MUNN, HENRY B.,	1334 R Street	306	2106
MUNROE, PROF. CHARLES E.,	Columbian University	461	6961
NEWCOMB, LIEUT. WARREN P., U.S.A.,	Presidio of San Francisco, California	337	2137
NORTH, JULIUS B.,	Shoreham, Vt.	424	6924
NORTON, WILLIAM T.,	Pacific Building	560	7060

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

---

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
OGDEN, HERBERT G.,	1809 18th Street	221	2021
OLMSTEAD, FERNANDO C.,	Danbury, Conn.	517	7017
OLMSTEAD, FREDERICK S.,	Danbury, Conn.	536	7036
ONTHANK, CHARLES W.,	1441 Chapin Street	495	6995
PARK, WILLIAM G.,	New York City	420	6920
PARKER, HON. MYRON M.,	1428 F Street	112	1912
PARRIS, ALBION K.,	1344 F Street	528	7028
PARRIS, SAMUEL B.,	816 Connecticut Avenue	532	7032
PARSONS, FRANCIS H.,	210 1st Street Southeast	188	1988
PARSONS, DR. STARR,	corner 9th and E Streets	429	6929
PEALE, DR. ALBERT C.,	605 12th Street	184	1984
PEARCE, WILLIAM H.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	411	6911
PENROSE, MED. INS. THOS. N., M.D., U.S.N.,	Norfolk, Va.	470	6970
PERHAM, AURESTUS S.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	568	7068
PESCUD, PETER F.,	New Orleans, La.	292	2092
PETERS, JESSE D. B.,	612 F Street	13	1813
PHELPS, REAR ADM. THOMAS S., U.S.N.,	Concord, Mass.	166	1966
PHILLIPS, EDSON,	1461 Florida Avenue	542	7042
PIPER, HORACE L., U. S. Life Saving Service, Treas. Dep't.		363	2163
PLUMB, HENRY B.,	Peely, Pa.	243	2043
PLUME, SAMUEL W.,	New Orleans, La.	489	6989
PORTERFIELD, CHARLES,	St. Paul, Minn.	282	2082
POST, PHILIP S., JR.,	Galesburg, Ill.	234	2034
POSTON, CHARLES D.,	Phoenix, Arizona	115	1915
PRENTISS, DR. D. WEBSTER.,	1218 Ninth Street	173	1973
PROCTER, HON. JOHN R., U. S. Civil Service Commission		506	2578
PROCTOR, HON. REDFIELD,	United States Senate	192	1992
PROUTY, CHENEY R.,	Eagle Pass, Texas	367	2167
PUTNAM, ROBERT M. S.,	New York City	378	2178
PUTNAM, RUFUS F.,	1428 Corcoran Street	384	2184
RABORG, WILLIAM A.,	U. S. Geological Survey	309	2109
RANKIN, REV. DR. JEREMIAH E.,	Pres't Howard University	459	6959
RAWLES, WILLIAM G.,	Washington Barracks	524	7024
REEVE, COL. FELIX A.,	Solicitor of the Treasury	9	1809
REILY, PHILIP K.,	2321 Pennsylvania Avenue	129	1929
RHEES, WILLIAM J.,	Smithsonian Institution	14	1814
RICHARDS, VERY REV. J. H. C.,	Pres't Georgetown University	438	6938
RILEY, OWEN,	Pulteney, N. Y.	146	1946
ROBBINS, DR. HENRY A.,	1750 M Street	89	1889
ROBBINS, ZENAS C.,	1750 M Street	370	2170
ROBINSON, MAJ. HERBERT F.,	Phoenix, Arizona	394	2194

*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
ROBINSON, MAJ. N. T. N., Ass't Solicitor, Treasury Dep't		492	6992
ROBINSON, LIEUT. WIRT, U.S.A.,	Cambridge, Mass.	487	6987
ROCKWELL, HON. HOSEA H.,	Elmira, N. Y.	418	6918
ROGERS, COL. JOSEPH S.,	Orchard Lake, Mich.	265	2065
ROSS, FRANK M.,	Coraopolis, Pa.	462	6962
ROSS, MANSFIELD A.,	Coraopolis, Pa.	398	2198
ROUND, HON. GEORGE C.,	Manassas, Va.	293	2093
SARGENT, WILLIAM G.,	Castine, Me.	287	2087
SAXTON, GEN. RUFUS, U.S.A.,	1821 16th Street	417	6917
SEARS, MAJOR CLINTON B., U.S.A.,	Duluth, Minn.	29	1829
SELLERS, HENRY D.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	379	2179
SELLERS, HORACE W.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	353	2153
SENER, SAMUEL M.,	Lancaster, Pa.	494	6994
SEVIER, JOHN,	3124 Q Street	343	2143
SHELLEY, WILLIAM C.,	1416 F Street	131	1931
SHEPARD, ERNEST L.,	2434 Pennsylvania Avenue	516	7016
SHERMAN, HON. JOHN,	United States Senate	5	1805
SHERMAN, JOHN,	610 14th Street	572	7072
SHERMAN, ROGER,	Titusville, Pa.	421	6921
SHOEMAKER, MICHAEL M.,	Cincinnati, Ohio	331	2131
SILL, HOWARD,	Glennedale, Md.	228	2028
SINGLETON, WILLIAM R.,	909 F Street	300	2100
SKILLMAN, HENRY M., JR.,	Lexington, Ky.	204	2004
SLAUGHTER, MERCER,	Orange, Va.	412	6912
SMITH, FRANK B.,	1418 F Street	252	2052
SMITH, FRANCIS H.,	Hyattsville, Md.	400	2200
SMITH, JONATHAN L.,	1523 14th Street	48	1848
SMITH, DR. LOUIS P., Mertz Building,	11th and F Streets	467	6967
SMITH, CAPT. OSKALOOSA M., U.S.A.,	Chicago, Ill.	344	2144
SMITH, ROBERT A.,	936 French Street	266	2066
SMITH, GEN. WILLIAM, U.S.A.,	St. Paul, Minn.	335	2135
SPENCER, RICHARD H.,	1311 F Street	19	1819
SPRIGG, JAMES C.,	1013 16th Street	493	6993
STANLEY, GEN. D. S., U.S.A., Governor U. S. Soldiers' Home		479	6979
STANLEY, LIEUT. D. S., JR., U.S.A.,	Fort Keogh, Montana	526	7026
ST. CLAIR, DR. FRANCIS O.,	1428 Rhode Island Avenue	70	1870
STEARNS, DR. ROBERT E. C.,	Los Angeles, Cal.	169	1969
STEEVER, CAPT. EDGAR Z.,	1429 New York Avenue	419	6919
STODDARD, ARMAT,	1928 14th Street	250	2050
SUMMERS, MILO C.,	314 7th Street Northeast	298	2098
TALCOTT, ALFRED B.,	1339 E Street Southeast	128	1928
TASKER, FRED E.,	1329 21st Street	174	1974

*DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SOCIETY*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
THOMPSON, PROF. GILBERT,	U. S. Geological Survey	113	1913
THOMPSON, JOHN B.,	1756 Corcoran Street	389	2189
THOMPSON, MAGNUS S.,	1309 Corcoran Street	415	6915
THOMPSON, WILLIAM M.,	San Francisco, Cal.	390	2190
THOMPSON, W. MILLS,	1756 Corcoran Street	558	7058
TODD, WILLIAM E.,	129 A Street Northeast	525	7025
TOLER, WASHINGTON N.,	Lock Box 532, City	227	2027
TOWNSEND, CHARLES H. T.,	Las Cruces, New Mexico	534	7034
TRACY, ALVAN T.,	1426 S Street	329	2129
TRAPIER, RICHARD S.,	7 Cooke Place	271	2071
TREUTLEN, COL. JOHN F.,	1009 13th Street	538	7038
TRUE, FREDERICK W.,	U. S. National Museum	22	1822
TULEY, ROWAN B.,	1533 6th Street	295	2095
TUTTLE, PROF. ALBERT H.,	University of Virginia, Va.	482	6982
VAN DYKE, HARRY W.,	1301 K Street	544	7044
VAN HORN, FRANCIS C.,	920 17th Street	553	7053
VAN MATER, JACOB R.,	Hagerstown, Maryland	519	7019
VAN MATER, PAUL R.,	937 K Street	520	7020
VAN REYPEN, MED. DIR. W. K., M.D., U.S.N.,	1021 15th St.	242	2042
VAUGHAN, DR. GEORGE T.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	485	6985
VENABLE, HON. EDWARD C.,	Petersburg, Va.	30	1830
VINCENT, GEN. THOMAS M., U.S.A.,	1221 N Street	488	6988
VOORHEES, JOHN H.,	2101 G Street	377	2177
WADDELL, HUGH,	1305 Q Street	437	6937
WAINWRIGHT, DALLAS B.,	1409 Chapin Street	73	1873
WALCOTT, HON. CHARLES D., Dir , U.S. Geological Survey		340	2140
WALKER, ERNEST G.,	Washington Post	453	6953
WALKER, HON. JOSEPH H.,	House of Representatives	197	1997
WALKER, PHILIP,	523 9th Street	552	7052
WALKER, ROBERT J.,	137 South Carolina Ave. Southeast	79	1879
WARNER, JOSEPH R.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	564	7064
WASHINGTON, HUGH V.,	Macon, Ga.	351	2151
WASHINGTON, JAMES B.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	473	6973
WASHINGTON, LAWRENCE,	Alexandria, Va.	180	1980
WATKINS, JOHN E.,	U. S. National Museum	31	1831
WATKINS, JOHN E., JR.	1626 S Street	546	7046
WATROUS, BENJAMIN P.,	818 14th Street	555	7055
WEED, WALTER H.,	U. S. Geological Survey	559	7059
WEEKS, JOSEPH D.,	Pittsburg, Pa.	328	2128
WETHERELL, WILLIAM P.,	U. S. Pension Bureau	313	2113
WHEELWRIGHT, JERE H.,	Monongah, West Va.	512	7012

*SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION*

NAME.	ADDRESS.	District No.	National No.
WHIPPLE, ODELL L.,	1720 14th Street	563	7063
WHIPPLE, WILLIAM B.,	1720 14th Street	550	7050
WHITE, ASHTON S. H.,	629 A Street Northeast	74	1874
WHITEHEAD, MORTIMER, JR.,	New Orleans, La.	318	2118
WHITING, DR. GUY F.,	1303 New Hampshire Avenue	143	1943
WIGHT, JOHN B.,	1410 G Street	144	1944
WIGHT, LLOYD B.,	25 Grant Place	261	2061
WIGHT, OTIS C.,	306 Indiana Avenue	260	2060
WILKINSON, DR. AHAB G.,	U. S. Patent Office	296	2096
WILKINSON, ERNEST,	1843 R Street	151	1951
WILLARD, HENRY K.,	1416 F Street	450	6950
WILLCOX, ORLANDO B.,	Denver, Colo.	291	2091
WILLCOX, GEN. ORLANDO B., U.S.A.,	2022 R Street	181	1981
WILLIAMS, REV. GILBERT F.,	620 G Street Southeast	376	2176
WILSON, THEODORE D., JR.,	1631 16th Street	521	7021
WINLOCK, WILLIAM C.,	Smithsonian Institution	44	1844
WINSTON, ISAAC,	1325 Corcoran Street	326	2126
WOODBURY, DR. HENRY E.,	2325 L Street	380	2180
WOODMAN, DR. FRANCIS J.,	634 A Street Northeast	86	1886
WOOSTER, DR. WALTER M.,	1433 L Street	484	6984
WORDEN, REAR ADMIRAL J. L., U.S.N.,	1428 K Street	2	1802
WRIGHT, BENJAMIN,	1724 Corcoran Street	341	2141
WRIGHT, COL. LEVI P.,	227 New Jersey Ave. Southeast	150	1950
WRIGHT, GEN. MARCUS J.,	1724 Corcoran Street	6	1806
YATES, LIEUT. A. W., U.S.A.,	Madison Barracks, N. Y.	431	6931

SUMMARY. JULY, 1896.

Number of members, enrolled,	-	-	-	-	-	574
Number deceased,	-	-	-	-	-	57
Number transferred to State Societies,	-	-	-	-	-	30
Number resigned, etc.,	-	-	-	-	-	57
					—	144
Present number of members,	-	-	-	-	-	430



LIBRARY OF CONGRESS



0 011 710 552 0